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IN THE UNITED STATES PATENT AND TRADEMARK OFFICE
TRADEMARK TRIAL AND APPEAL BOARD

X
Intuit, Inc., :
Opposer,
Opposition No. 911074897
V.
Mark: INTUIX
LINX S.A,, : Serial No. 76/554068
Applicant. :
X

MOTION _TO SUSPEND OPPOSITION PROCEEDING PENDING OUTCOME

OF CIVIL LITIGATION

Applicant hereby requests the Trademark Trial and Appeal Board suspend the
Opposition proceeding pending the outcome of a trademark infringement action in the
Northern District of California, Case Number 06-cv-7830 SBA; involving the mark at
issue in opposition proceeding. Attached as Exhibit A is the Complaint filed in the

Northern District of California.
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Vi £
Jes#M. Collen
Thomas P. Gulick
Collen IP
80 South Highland Avenue
The Holyoke-Manhattan Building
Ossining, New York 10562
Tel.  914-941-5668
Fax. 914-941-6091
Attorney for Applicant

Dated: February 6, 2007 Linx, S.A.
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SHOULD ANY OTHER FEE BE REQUIRED, THE PATENT AND TRADEMARK
OFFICE IS HEREBY REQUESTED TO CHARGE SUCH FEE TO OUR DEPOSIT
ACCOUNT 03-2465.

I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS CORRESPONDENCE IS BEING FILED
ELECTRONICALLY WITH THE UNITED STATES PATENT AND TRADEMARK

OFFICE.

Date: February 8, 2007 M AL\
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RODGER R. COLE (CSB No. 178865)

reole@fenwick.com
RACHAEL G. SAMBERG (CSB No. 223694)

rsamberg@fenwick.com
MARY E. MILIONIS (CSB No. 238827)

mmilionis@fenwick.com
FENWICK & WEST LLP
Silicon Valley Center

801 California Street
Monntain View, CA 94041
Telephone:  (650) 988-8500
Facsimile:  (650) 938-5200

Attorneys for Plaintiff
INTUIT INC.
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA
SAN JOSE DIVISION

INTUIT INC,,
a Delaware Corporation,

Plaintiff,

€06.07830jCS

COMPLAINT FOR TRADEMARK
INFRINGEMENT, TRADEMARK
DILUTION, FALSE DESIGNATION OF
ORIGIN, UNFAIR COMPETITION, AND

Vs, FALSE AND MISLEADING
DEXXON DIGITAL STORAGE, INC., a STATEMENTS
Delaware Corporation, DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL
Defendant CERTIFICATION OF INTERESTED
ENTITIES OR PERSONS
COMPLAINT CASE NO.
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Plaintiff Intuit Inc. (“Intuit” or “Plaintiff”) hereby alleges for its claims for relief against
Defendant Dexxon Digital Storage, Inc. (“Dexxon’ or “Defendant”) on personal knowledge as to
its own actions and on information and belief as to the actions of others, as follows:

INTRODUCTION

1. Intuit brings this action for trademark and trade name infringement, trademark
dilution, false designation of origin, unfair competition, and false and misleading statements, all
arising in connection with defendant Dexxon’s infringing use of the mark “Intuix” (“INTUIX”) in
connection with computer software and peripherals, media storage devices, and printing supplies
and other related computer services and goods. INTUIX is a mark confusingly similar to Intuit’s
INTUIT family of trademarks, and Dexxon’s use of the mark is likely to cause consumer
confusion as to source, affiliation or sponsorship; is likely to and tends to dilute the distinctive
nature of Intuit’s famous trademarks and trade name; and is likely to generate the false belief
among consumers that Intuit has sponsored, endorsed, is affiliated with, and supports Dexxon; all
in violation of Intuit’s rights pursuant to the Lanham Act, 15 U.8.C. §§ 1051-1127, Califormia
Business and Professions Code §§ 14330, 17200 and 17500 ef seq., and the common law,

| THE PARTIES

2. Plaintiff Intuit is a corporation organized and existing under the laws of Delaware,
is registered to do business in the State of California, and has its principal place of business at
2535 Garcia Avenue, Mountain View, California 94043,

3. On information and belief, Defendant Dexxon Digital Storage, Inc. is a
corporation organized and existing under the laws of Delaware with its principal place of business
located at 7611 Green Meadows Drive, Lewis Center, Chio 43035, On information and belief,
Dexxon is, in turn, wholly owned by its foreign parent company Dexxon-Data Media Group, a
French corporation organized under the laws of France. On information and belief, Dexxon-Data
Media Group is the whollj owned subsidiary of Dexxon Groupe Holding (“Dexxon Groupe™), a

French corporation organized under the laws of France.,
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JURISDICTION AND VENUE
4. This Court has jurisdiction over this action pursuant to 15 U.S.C. § 1121 and 28

U.S.C. §8§ 1331, 1332, 1338, and 1367 (supplemental jurisdiction). For purposes of 28 U.S. C. §
1332, the amount in controversy exceeds the sum of $75,000.

5. Venue is proper in this district pursnant to 28 U.S.C, §1391(b). Plaintiff Intuit is
headquartered in this district, and a substantial part of the events and injury giving rise to the
claims set forth herein occurred in this district. On information and belief, Defendant is now
selling its infringing branded products in or into this district via web-based retailers, as discussed
below.

INTRADISTRICT ASSIGNMENT

6. Assignment of this action to the San Jose Division is proper under Civil Local
Rules 3-2(c) and 3-2(¢), in that a substantial part of the events giving rise to the claims alleged
herein ocourred in the County of Santa Clara.

THE INTUIT BRAND AND TRADEMARKS

7. Since 1983, Intuit has provided a growing array of personal and business
productivity applications, software, and related products and services — including personal
finance, accounting, tax preparation, and business management computer sofiware, and personal
and business office supplies — all under and in connection with its famous INTUIT trademark, .
brand, and trade name. Intuit’s market-leading computer-based software and related products
help both individuals and businesses with services and applications such as: data management,
storage, and hosting; tax preparation and filing; online banking; merchant account and transaction
processing; payroll processing; and, employee management, Additionally, Intuit sells computer-
related hardware peripherals, such as receipt and bar code label printers and scanners, to smalil
business retailers for point-of-sale transaction processing,

8. Intuit’s successes with computer software and computer-related hardware products
and services are well documented. In 2006, Fortune Magazine listed Intuit as America’s Most
Admired Computer Software Company, and ranked Intuit for the 5th consecutive year among the
“100 Best Companies to Work For,” Intuit’s annual revenue for its fiscal years 2005 and 2006
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exceeded $2 billion. Intuit has millions of customers for its industry-leading products. Intuit’s
sales and customer relationships span both U.S. and international markets. Intuit has over 7,000
employees worldwide with major offices in thirteen states in the U.S., as well as in Canada and
the United Kingdom, Intuit relies on its U.S. and international offices as well as various
distribution partners to promote its market-leading products and the INTUIT brand across North
Armerica and in markets worldwide.

9. Since its inception in 1983, Intuit has spent millions of dollars to market, advertise
and otherwise promote the INTUIT brand and Intuit’s software products in interstate commerce.

10.  Through use and ﬁmmotion of its famous INTUIT brand, Intuit’s computer
software, services, and other products have risen to the top. Intuit’s QuickBooks® small-business
software and TurboTax® personal tax software, among other software and services, each lead the
industry. Intuit’s Quicken® software, the company’s first product, has become the tool of choice
for millions of people for managing their personal finance.

11.  Not only does Intuit brand its software products with the famous INTUIT brand,
but Intuit also brands complementary software-related and computer-related offerings as well as
office-related supplies such as printing supplies, forms, blank check stock, envelopes, stamps, and
labels. These office-related supplies include paper forms and check stock loadable into printers
for customized printing.

12, Presently, Intuit distributes its successful Intuit brand software products, such as
QuickBooks®, Quicken® and TurboTax®, in a format configured for CD-ROM media, online
downloads, and as preloaded software sold on new personal computers. Software companies
have also started making personal and business productivity software available on “USB sticks,”
which are removable flash memory drives offering memory storage. The nature of Intuit’s
software, products, and services is closely tied to such memory storage needs because software
users wish to protect against ﬁnaucial and other data loss. For this reason, Intuit’s software
routinely prompts users to back up their important business and personal data files to removable

or other separate storage drives or devices.
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13.  Because of the critical importance of preserving the data created with Intuit’s
financial and business management products, Intuit also offers online backup services for its
customers. These online storage services enable users to store backup copies of their important
files offsite in the event of computer failure or destruction. As a result, consumers may rely
interchangeably on the various memory storage options ~ including USB sticks and data hosting
services — encouraged by Intuit to preserve valuable data,

FAMOUS AND FEDERALLY-REGISTERED “INTUIT” MARKS

14. INTUIT, the Intuit logo, and Intuit’s other INTUIT-based marks, are all registered
trademarks and/or registered service marks of Intuit Inc., or one of its subsidiaries, in the United
States and other countries. Intuit owns the federal trademark registrations and/or common law
rights on numerous INTUIT-formative marks (collectively, the “INTUIT MARKS™). In fact,
Intuit currently owns more than twenty separate U.S. trademark registrations that include the
INTUIT mark.

15.  Plaintiff has used its INTUIT name and brand in connection with computer
software and related services since 1983, In 1993, Intuit was issued a federal registration on the
mark INTUIT for computer software. Plaintiff subsequently obtained a number of federal
trademark registrations for INTUIT-based marks. Plaintiff’s federal trademark and service mark

registrations include the following marks, among many others:

L :s: M;a«l.;tk‘ h et |, i e 6 39 i Feden iy 3 ! e

Intuit 1,821,148 |May?21, 1993 computer software for use in the field of
personal and business finance and accounting

Intuit 1,844,395 |May 21, 1993 |envelopes, blank checks, business forms,
accounting forms, printed forms, and partially
printed forms

Intuit 2,729,359 | October 24, computer software for use in tax planning, tax

2002 preparation and filing; computer software for

use in professional tax practice management

COMPLAINT 4 CASE NO.
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Intuit

2,729,119

October 29,
2002

computer software for database and data
management; computer software used for the
electronic exchange of accounting, financial,
customer, contact, product and business data;
business management software for use in a
variety of industries; computer software for
use in distributing, installing and updating
other applications,

Intuit

2,729,358

October 22,
2002

electronic storage of files and documents;
storage of electronic media, namely, images,
text, audio, financial and contact data; storage
services for archiving databases, images and
other electronic data

Intuit

2,890,151

August 14, 2002

computer software for use in the field of help
desk management; computer software for use
in the field of information technology asset
management

Intuit

2,771,743

Qctober 23,
2002

computer software and hardware for use in
transaction processing, accounting, receipt
printing, customer relationship management,
inventory management and operations
management, all in the field of point of sale
transactions and retail management, and user
manuals sold as a unit therewith; cash
drawers; computer printers; point of sale
printers and terminals; credit card and debit
card readers and scanners; bar code readers
and scanners; credit card and transaction
processing terminals and computer hardware

Intuit

2,763,973

October 29,
2002

printing services; offset printing services;
stationery printing services; customized
printing of company names and logos for
promotional and advertising purposes on the
goods of others

Intuit

2,729,122

November 4,
2002

catalogs in the field of finance and
accounting, office supplies and desktop
software; endorsement and ink stamps; rubber
stamps; stationery paper; address and mailing
labels; binders; plastic bags for making bank
deposits; business cards; cards bearing
universal greetings; check holders; file boxes
for storage of business and personal checks
and records; tax forms.

COMPLAINT
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Intuit 2,957,901  |October 3, 2002 |business management consultation services
ProConnection for professionals in the fields of accounting,
finance, financial planning, tax preparation

and tax planning via computers and

communication networks
Intuit Quickbase 2,729,866 | November 3, enabling data management, namely, providing
2000 . temporary use of non-downloadable software

development tools and templates for data
management; enabling data sharing, namely
providing temporary use of non-downloadable
software for use in sharing data with others;
data hosting services; enabling data hosting

services,

These federal registrations are all valid, in force and effect, and constitute evidence of Plaintiff’s
exclusive right to use the aforementioned marks in connection with the goods and services set
forth in the registrations. A true and correct copy of the Certificates of Registration for the
registrations listed above are collectively attached hereto as Exhibit 1 and are incorporated herein
by reference.

16.  Intuit sells virtually all of its products bearing each of the above marks under the
Intuit brand in combination with a product brand, such as Quicken or TurboTax. As packaged,
each of Intuit’s products bear an INTUIT MARK, followed by another Intuit-owned mark.

17, Plaintiff relies on its name “Intuit” and these INTUIT MARKS, inter alia, to
denote the source of its personal and business productivity software; financial and tax preparation
software; data management and hosting services; computer hardware peripherals; paper products
for office and personal use; and related offerings, goods, and services for small businesses,
accountants and individuals. Intait’s name and its INTUIT MARKS have been promoted
extensively and enjoy widespread recognition and fame.

18.  As aconsequence of Intuit’s extensive sales, marketing, and advertising in
interstate commerce, Intuit’s name and the INTUIT MARKS have become well-known among
the general consuming public as identifying designations for Intuit’s products and services. Intuit

has, at great expense and effort, developed tremendous goodwill, recognition and fame in its

COMPLAINT 6 CASENG.
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name and in the INTUIT MARKS. As a result, INTUIT MARKS have become famous and
valuable assets of Plaintiff, and principal symbols of its extensive goodwill.
DEFENDANT’S G MARK

19,  Upon information and belief, Dexxon offers, among other things, computer
software, services and products for digital media storage, and computer peripherals. On further
information, Dexxon acts as the sole U.S. distributor of products produced by its parent company
Dexxon Groupe, under the mark and trade name INTUIX (the “INFRINGING MARK”).

20.  Disregarding INTUIT’S brand and famous INTUIT MARKS, Dexxon Groupe
filed trademark application No. 76554068 (the “Application”) for the “INTUIX" mark on or
about October 24, 2003. Dexxon Groupe’s broad Application encompasses, inter alia: computer
software for use in word processing, office automation software, USB sticks, memory cards,
DVB-T products, wireless, sound & vision peripherals, mp3 players, labels, printer paper, photo
paper, transparencies, creative paper, inkjet cartridges, cables, cleaning, ergonomic mouse pads,
and CD/DVD organization. On information and belief, on or about October 12, 2004, Dexxon
Groupe assigned its entire interest in the trademark application to Linx SA (*Linx”), a company
organized under the laws of Luxembourg. On information and belief, on or about February 16,
2006, Linx changed its name to Intuix SA,

21,  The United States Patent and Trademark Office published the INTUIX mark
Application on August 22, 2006. No registration has issued for the infringing INTU]X mark, and
Intuit has opposed the Application filed by Dexxon Groupe.

22.  Oninformation and belief, for nearly three years after filing its Application,
Dexxon Groupe and its wholly owned subsidiary Dexxon did not sell or distribute any goods
bearing the infringing INTUIX mark in the United States. Then, according to Dexxon’s own
press releases, in March 2006, Dexxon began offering for U.S. sale and distribution a variety of
computer software support products and computer components, including at least all of the
following, branded with the infringing INTUIX mark: computer software for use in word

processing; office automation software; flash memory drives and memory cards; computer printer

COMPLAINT 7 CASE NO.
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27.  Dexxon has taken these acts more than two decades after Intuit’s first uses of the
famous Intuit brand and the INTUIT MARKS. The INFRINGING MARK poses a threat to
Intuit’s famous brand and the INTUIT MARKS. Dexxon’s use of the infringing mark INTUIX is
likely to cause confusion among potential customers and others as to the source of Dexxon’s
goods and services, or as to the sponsorship, affiliation, or other relationship between Dexxon and
Intuit. Such use by Dexxon lessens the capacity of the famous INTUIT MARKS to identify and
distinguish Intuit’s goods aund services, and is likely to (and does) dilute Intuit’s famous marks,

28,  Dexxon has never been authorized to use the INTUIT MARKS; Dexxon is not
associated or affiliated with Infuit; Intuit does not sponsor Dexxon; Intuit is not the source of
Dexxon’s products or services; Dexxon is not authorized to use any of the INTUIT MARKS as a
business name, or in connection with Dexxon’s services; and Intuit has no power over the nature
or quality of the products or services offered by Dexxon. As such, Dexxon’s use of the infringing
INTUIX mark, including the aforementioned use on Dexxon’s website, is likely to cause
consumers to falsely believe that Intuit is affiliated with and supports Dexxon, and that Dexxon
and Intuit are associated or affiliated with each other.

29.  This likely consumer confusion is likely to cause consumers to be misled and
deceived, and dilutes Intuit’s famous marks, which Intuit has taken extensive measures to develop

and protect.
- FIRST CLAIM FOR RELIEF
(Infringement of Federally Registered Trademarks and Service Marks)
[15U.8.C. § 1114]

30,  Plaintiff realleges and incorporates paragraphs 1-29 above into this Claim for
Relief as if set forth herein.

31.  Plaintiff has used its federally registered INTUIT-based trademarks and service
marks, in connection with business, accounting and tax preparation computer software and related
products and services for small businesses, accountants and individuals, for many years before

Defendant’s first use of the INFRINGING MARK.

COMPLAINT 5 CASE NO.

AR B




MOUNRTAIN Vigw

FENWICK & WEST LLP
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

OO0 ~I] AN VT s W N

[ S TR NG R N T S I N T - R I & o o i e e o ey
[= SN, T N S N P N~ T ¥~ T v - B B = W VB A \* o B ]

32.  Oninformation and belief, Defendant uses the INFRINGING MARK in
connection with, among other things, computer software, computer peripherals, media storage
devices, and computer printing supplies produced by Defendant. Those products are sold and
marketed through the same channels as are products bearing the INTUIT-based trademarks. The
INFRINGING MARK is so similar to Plaintiff’s name and federally registered marks as to be
likely to cause confiision, mistake and deception among purchasers and users as to the source and
origin of the services, thereby causing loss, damage and injury to Plaintiff and to the purchasing
public.

33.  Oninformation and belief, Defendant knew or by the exercise of reasonable care
should have known that its adoption, commencement of use in commerce, and continuing use of
the INFRINGING MARK in connection with computer peripherals, media storage devices, and
computer printing supplies, would cause confusion, mistake, or deception among purchasers,
users and the public.

34, On information and belief, Defendant knew or Sy the exercise of reasonable care
should have known of Plaintiff’s prior use of its trade name and federally registered trademarks
and service marks, and, by adopting, commencing use, and continuing use of the INFRINGING
MARK, Defendant intended to and did induce and intends to and will induce customers to
purchase its products and services by trading off the extensive goodwill built by Plaintiff in its
federally registered marks.

35.  The foregoing actions by Defendant violates Plaintiff’s rights under Section 32 of
the Lanham Act, 15 U.S8.C. § 1114, and, on mfonnatioﬁ and belief, have been knowing,
deliberate, willful, intended to cause confusion or mistake, or to deceive, and in disregard of
Plaintiff’s rights.

36.  Defendant’s wrongful acts, as alleged above, have permitted or will permit them to
make substantial sales and profits on the strength of Plaintiff’s nationwide and international
advertising, promotion, sales and consumer recognition.

37,  As adirect and proximate cause of Defendant’s wrongful conduct, as alleged
above, Plaintiff has been and will be deprived of substantial sales of its sales in an amount as yet

COMPLAINT 19 CASE NO.
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unknown but to be proved at trial, and has been and will be deprived of the value of its federally

registered marks as commercial assets in an amount as yet unknown but to be determined at trial,
38.  Plaintiff has no adequate remedy at law for, and is being irreparably harmed by,

Defendant’s continuing violation of its rights as set forth above, On information and belief, such

violation will continue unless Defendant is enjoined by this Court.

SECOND CLAIM FOR RELIEF
(Dilution in Violation of Federal Law)
[15US.C. § 1125(c)]

39.  Plaintiff realleges and incorporates paragraphs 1-29 above into this Claim for

Relief as if set forth herein.

40.  Intuit’s name and its INTUIT MARKS are famous and distinctive, both inherently
and through acquired distinctiveness, and are entitled to protection against dilution. The INTUIT
MARKS are widely recognized by the general consuming public as a designation of the source of
goods and services from Intuit.

41.  Defendant commenced use of the INFRINGING MARK after Intuit’s name and
INTUIT MARKS had become famous and distinctive.

42.  Defendant’s use of the INFRINGING MARK in commerce causes or is likely to
cause an association arising from the similarity of the INFRINGING MARK and the INTUIT
MARKS that impairs the distinctiveness of the famous INTUIT MARKS and causes a dilution of
the distinctive quality of Intuit’s name and the famous INTUIT MARKS in violation of 15 U.S.C.
§ 1125(c).

43,  Oninformation and belief, the foregoing conduct by Defendant has been knowing,
deliberate, willful, intended to cause confusion or dilution, and in disregard of Plaintiff’s rights.

44.  As adirect and proximate cause of Defendant’s mongﬁll conduct, as alleged
above, Intuit has been and will be deprived of substantial sales of its products and services in an
amount as yet unknown but to be proved at trial, and has been and will be deprived of the value of
its federally registered name and marks as commercial assets in an amount as yet unknown but to

be determined at trial.
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45.  Plaintiff has no adequate remedy at law for, and is being irreparably harmed by,
Defendant’s continuing violation of its rights as set forth above. On information and belief, such

harm will continue unless Defendent is enjoined by this Court.

THIRD CLAIM FOR RELIEF
(False Designation of Origin)
[15US.C. § 1125]

46.  Plaintiff realleges and incorporates paragraphs 1-29 above into this Claim for
Relief as if set forth herein.

47.  Defendant’s conduct, as averred above, is likely to cause confusion, mistake, and
deception among consumers and the public as to the source, origin, sponsorship, or quality of its
services, and is likely to confuse or mislead the public into believing that Defendant is the source
or sponsor of Plaintiff’s products and services, thereby causing loss, damage and injury to
Plaintiff and the purchasing public. Defendant knew, or by the exercise of reasonable care should
have known, that its conduct was likely to so mislead the public.

48. On inforrﬁation and belief, the foregoing conduct by Defendant has been knowing,
deliberate, willful, intended to cause confusion or mistake, or to deceive, and in disregard of
Plaintiff’s rights.

49. By its use of the INFRINGING MARX in connection with its products and
services, Defendant has engaged in acts constituting false designation of origin and unfair
competition in violation of Section 43(a) of the Lanham Act, 15 U.S.C, § 1125(a).

50.  Defendant’s wrongful acts, as alleged above, have permitted or will permit them to
make substantial sales and profits on the strength of Plaintiff’s nationwide and international
marketing, advertising, sales, and consumer recognition,

51.  As adirect and proximate result of Defendant’s wrongful conduct, as alleged
above, Plaintiff has been and will be deprived of substantial sales in an amount as yet unknown
but to be proved at trial, and has been and will be deprived of the value of its name and the
INTUIT MARKS as commercial assets in an amount as yet unknown but to be determined at

trial.
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52.  Plaintiff has no adequate remedy at law for, and is being irreparably harmed by,
Defendant’s continuing violation of its rights as set forth above. On information and belief, such
violation will continue unless Defendant is enjoined by this Court,

FOURTH CLAIM FOR RELIEF
(Unfair Competition)
[Cal. Bus. and Prof. Code §§ 17200 et seq.]

53.  Plaintiff realleges and incorporates paragraphs 1-29 alleged above into this Claim
for Relief as if set forth herein.

54. By advertising and using the INFRINGING MARK and making false and
misleading statements, Defendant has engaged in unfair competition, including unlawfil, unfair
and fraudulent business practices and unfair, deceptive, untrue and misleading advertising in
violation of Intuit’s rights and in violation of California Business and Professions Code sections
17200, et segq.

55.  Defendant’s use of the INFRINGING MARK is in violation and derogation of
Intuit’s rights and is likely to cause confusion, mistake, and deception among consumers and the
public as to the source, origin, sponsorship, or quality of Defendant’s goods and services, thereby
causing loss, damage and injury to Intuit and to the purchasing public. On information and belief,
Defendant knew or should have known that its conduct was likely to mislead the public.

56.  The foregoing actions of Defendant violate Intuit’s rights under California
Business & Professions Code sections 17200 et seq. and, on information and belief, have been
knowing, deliberate, willful, intended to cause mistake and to deceive, and in disregard of
Plaintiff’s rights.

57.  Defendant’s wrongful acts, as alleged above, have permitied or will permit them to
make substantial sales and profits on the strength of Plaintiff’s nationwide and international
mearketing, advertising, sales, and consumer recognition. As a direct and proximate result of
Defendant’s unfair competition in violation of California Business and Professions Code sections

17200 et seg., Defendant has been unjustly enriched in an amount not yet ascertained.

Accordingly, Intuit is entitled to recover restitution for Defendant’s unjust enrichment in an

amount to be determined at trial.

COMPLAINT 13 CASE NO.
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58.  Asadirect and proximate result of Defendant’s unfair competition in violation of
California Business and Professions Code sections 17200 et seq, Plaintiff has suffered and will
continue to suffer great and irreparable harm.

59.  Plaintiff has no adequate remedy at law for Defendant’s continuing violations of
its rights as set forth above. On information and belief, such violations will continue unless
Defeadant is enjoined by this Cout.

FIFTH CLAIM FOR RELIEF
(False & Misleading Statements)
[Cal. Bus. and Prof. Code § 17500 et seq.]

60.  Plaintiff realleges and incorporates paragraphs 1-29 alleged above into this Claim
for Relief as if set forth herein,

61. By advertising and using the INFRINGING MARK in connection with
Defendant’s products as set forth above, Defendant has made false and misleading statements
which were and are known or which, by the exercise of reasonable care, should have been known
to Defendant to be false and misleading in violation of California Business and Professions Code
sections 17500 ef seq.

62,  Defendant’s use of the INFRINGING MARK is in violation and derogation of
Intuit’s rights and is likely to cause confusion, mistake, and deception among consumers and the
public as to the source, origin, sponsorship, or quality of Defendant’s goods and services, thereby
causing loss, damage and injury to Intuit and to the purchasing public. On information and belief,
Defendant knew or should have known that its conduct was likely to mislead the public.

63.  The foregoing actions of Defendant violate Intuit’s rights under California
Business & Professions Code sections 17500 et seg. and, on information and belief, have been
knowing, deliberate, willful, intended to cause mistake and to deceive, and in disregard of
Plaintiff’s rights.

64,  Defendant’s wrongful acts, as alleged above, have permitted or will permit them to
make substantial sales and profits on the strength of Plaintiff’s nationwide and international
marketing, adverﬁsi.ng, sales, and consumer recognition. As a direct and proximate result of

Defendant’s false and misleading statements in violation of California Business and Professions
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Code sections 17500 et seq., Defendant has been nnjustly enriched in an amount not yet
ascertained. Accordingly, Intuit is entitled to recover restitution for Defendant’s unjust
enrichment in an amount to be determined at frial.

65.  As adirect and proximate result of Defendant’s false and misleading statements in
violation of California Business and Professions Code sections 17500 et seg, Plaintiff has
suffered and will continue to suffer great and irreparable harm. |

66.  Plaintiff has no adequate remedy at law for Defendant’s continuing violations of
its rights as set forth above. On information and belief, such violations will continue unless
Defendant is enjoined by this Court.

SIXTH CLAIM FOR RELIEF

(Dilution in Violation of California Law)
[Cal. Bus. and Prof. Code § 14330]

67.  Plaintiff realleges and incorporates paragraphs 1-29 alleged above into this Claim
for Relief as if set forth herein,

68.  Defendant, by use of the INFRINGING MARK, has injured and will continue to
injure Intuit’s business reputation, and has diluted and will continue to dilute the distinctive
quality of the INTUIT MARKS in violation of California Business and Professions Code section
14330,

69.  As adirect and proximate result of Defendant’s dilution in violation of California
Business and Professions Code sections 14330, Plaintiff has suffered and will continue to suffer
great and irreparable harm.

70'. Plaintiff has no adequate remedy at law for Defendant’s continuing violations of
its rights as set forth above. On information and belief, such violations will continue unless
Defendant is enjoined by this Court.

SEVENTH CLAIM FOR RELIEF
(Common Law Unfair Competition)

71.  Plaintiff realleges and incorporates paragraphs 1-29 above into this Claim for

Relief as if set forth herein,

COMPLAINT 15 CASE NO.
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72.  Inaddition to its rights under the Lanham Act as set forth above, Plaintiff has, with
respect to its products and services, valid common law rights in its name and the INTUIT
MARKS.

73.  Defendant’s use of the INFRINGING MARK is in violation and derogation of
Plaintiff’s common law rights and is likely to cause confusion, mistake and deception améng
consumers and the public as to the source, origin, sponsorship, or quality of Defendant’s goods
and services, thereby causiﬁg loss, damages and injury to Plaintiff and to the purchasing public.
Defendant knew, or in the exercise of reasonable care should have known, that its conduct was
likely to mislead the public.

74.  The foregoing actions of Defendant violate Intuit’é rights under the common law
and, on information and belief, have been knowing, deliberate, willful, intended to canse mistake
and to deceive, and in disregard of Plaintiff’s rights under the common law.

75.  Defendant’s wrongful acts, as alleged above, have permitted or will permit them to
make substantial sales and profits on the strength of Plaintiff’s nationwide and international
marketing, advertising, sales, and consumer recognition. As a direct and proximate result of
Defendant’s unfair competition in violation of the common law, Defendant has been unjustly
enriched in an amount not yet ascertained, Accordingly, Intuit is entitled to recover restitution for
Defendant’s unjust enrichment in an amount to be determined at trial.

76. By engaging in such actions, Defendant has been guilty of fraud, oppression,
malice, and other despicable conduct, thereby entitling Plaintiff to an award of eiemp]ary and
punitive damages.

77.  As adirect and proximate result of Defendant’s unfair competition in violation of
the common law, Plaintiff has suffered and will continue to suffer great and irreparable harm.

78.  Plaintiff has no adequate remedy at law for Defendant’s continuing violation of its
rights as set forth above. On infonnaﬁén and belief, such violation will continue unless

Defendant is enjoined by this Court.

COMPLAINT 16 CASE NO.
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PRAYER FOR RELIEF

WHERFORE, Intuit prays for judgment against Dexxon as follows:

1. Dexxon and Dexxon’s officers, agents, servant, employees, attorneys, and all
others in active concert or in participation with Dexxon, or who receive actual notice of the
injunction, to be permanently enjoined from using INTUIX, or any colorable imitation thereof, or
any of the INTUIT MARKS, as a service mark, frademark or trade name, or as a portion of a
service mark, trademark or trade name;

2. Dexxon deliver to the Court to be impounded while this action is pending and
destroyed thereafter any and all computer software or product packaging and other computer-
related equipment bearing the “INTUIX” name or mark, and all infringing literature, advertising
material, labels, and other items bearing an “INTUIX” name or mark;

3. Intuit be awarded up to three times its damages caused by Dexxon’s unlawful
conduct as proven at trial;

4, Intuit be awarded up to three times the amount of profit unjustly received by
Dexxon as a result of its unlawful conduct as proven at trial, and that Dexxon be otherwise
ordered to disgorge its profits unjustly received as a result of its unlawful conduct;

5. Intuit be awarded exemplary and punitive damages;

6. Intuit be awarded its reasonably attorneys’ fees and costs; and

7. Intuit be awarded such other relief as the Cowrt deems just and proper.

FENWICK & WEST LLP

w124 (L

odger R. Cole

Attorneys foy Plaintiff INTUIT INC,

COMPLAINT 17 CASE NO.
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DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL
Plaintiff hereby demands a trial by jury on all claims.

FENWICK & WEST LLP

By: @/ ’( (é‘.

Q Rodger R. Cole
Attorneys fof Plaintiff INTUIT INC.
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Pursuant to Civil LR, 3-16, the undersigned certifies that as of this date, other than the

CERTIFICATION OF INTERESTED ENTITIES OR PERSONS

named parties, there is no such interest to report,

FENWICK & WEST LLP

By: - A 4 L\,

Q Rodger R, Cole
Attorneys Yot Plaintiff INTUIT INC,

COMPLAINT

19 CASE NO.




EXHIBIT 1




Int, Cl.: 9
Prior U.S, Cl.: 38

Reg. No. 1,821,148

United States Patent and Trademark Office  Registered Feb. 15, 1994

TRADEMARK
PRINCIPAL REGISTER

INTUIT

INTUIT INC. (DELAWARE CORPORATION)
155 LINFIELD AVENUE
MENLO PARK, CA 94025

FOR: COMPUTER SOFTWARE FOR USE IN
THE FIELD OF PERSONAL AND BUSINESS
FINANCE AND ACCOUNTING AND USER
MANUALS FOR USE THEREWITH ALL SOLD
AS A UNIT, IN CL.ASS 5 (U.S. CL. 38).

FIRST USE 1-27-1984; IN COMMERCE
2-17-1984.

SER. NO. 74-394,100, FILED 5-21-1993.

G?}}QYLD C. SEEGARS, EXAMINING ATTOR-




Int, Cl.: 16
Prior U.S, Cl.: 38

Reg. No. 1,844,395

United States Patent and Trademark Office Registered July 12, 1954

TRADEMARK
PRINCIPAL REGISTER

SIntuit

INTUIT INC. (DELAWARE CORPORATION)
155 LINFIELD AVENUE
MENLO PARK, CA 94025

FOR: ENVELOPES, BLANK CHECKS, BUSI-
- NESS FORMS, ACCOUNTING FORMS, PRINT-
ED FORMS, AND PARTIALLY- PRINTED
FORMS, IN CLASS i6 (U.S, CL. 38),

FIRST USE 1-27-1984; IN COMMERCE
2-17-1584.

"THE MARK CONSISTS OF THE WORD
“INTUIT” WITH THE FIRST “I” STYLISTICAL-

LY FORMING THE PROFILE OF A HEAD.

SER. NG, 74-393,308, FILED 5-21~1993, .

G%%LD C. SERGARS, EXAMINING ATTOR-

T




“Int, CL: 9
Prior U.S. Cls.: 21, 23, 26, 36 and 38

. N Regn NO. 2’729,359
United States Patent and Trademark Office  Repistered June 24, 2003

TRADEMARK
PRINCIPAL REGISTER

INTUIT

INTUIT INC, (DELAWARE CORPORATION) FIRST USE 0-0-19%4; IN COMMERCE 0-0-1934.
2535 GARCIA AVENUE

MOUNTAIN VIEW, CA 94043 OWNER OF US. REG. NOS. 1,840,504, 1,944,876

FOR: COMPUTER SOFTWARE §0R useINTAX AND OTHERS.
PLANNING, TAX PREPARATION AND FILING;
COMPUTER SOFTWARE FOR USE IN PROFES.  SER.NO. 78-178237, FILED 10-24-2002
SIONAL TAX PRACTICE MANAGEMENT, IN
CLASS 9 (U.S. CLS. 21, 23, 26, 36 AND 38). CHERYL CLAYTON, EXAMINING ATTORNEY




Int, C1: 9
Prior U.S. Cls.: 21, 23, 26, 36 and 38

United States Patent and Trademark Office

Reg. No. 2,729,119
Registered June 24, 2003

TRADEMARK
PRINCIPAL REGISTER

INTUIT

INTUIT INC. (DELAWARE CORPORATION)
2535 GARCIA AVENUB
MOUNTAIN VIEW, CA 94043

FOR: COMPUTER SOFTWARE FOR DATABASE
AND DATA MANAGEMENT, NAMELY, COMPU-
TER SOFTWARE POR INVENTORY MANAGE-
MENT, ESTIMATING, JOB COSTING, EMPLOYEE
TIME TRACKING, CUSTOMER RELATIONSHIP
MANAGEMENT, BUSINESS OPERATIONS MAN-
AGEMENT AND PROJECT MANAGEMENT AND
INSTRUCTIONAL MANUALS SOLD AS A UNIT;
COMPUTER SOFTWARE USED FOR THE ELEC-
TRONIC EXCHANGE OF ACCOUNTING, FINAN.
CIAL, CUSTOMER, CONTACT, PRODUCT AND
BUSINESS DATA; BUSINESS MANAGEMENT
SOFTWARE FOR USE IN A VARIETY OF INDUS-
TRIES, NAMELY REAL ESTATE AND PROPERTY
MANAGEMENT, AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE AND
REPAIR MANAGEMENT, CONSTRUCTION MAN-

AGEMENT, HEALTH CARE PRACTICE MANAGE-
MENT, LAW FIRM MANAGEMENT, NON-PROFIT
AND PUBLIC SECTOR ORGANIZATION MANAGE-
MENT, RETAIL AND RESTAURANT MANAGE-
MENT, AND TRAVEL SERVICES MANAGEMENT
AND INSTRUCTIONAL MANUALS SOLD AS A
UNIT; COMPUTER SOFTWARE FOR USE IN DIS-
TRIBUTING, INSTALLING AND UPDATING
OTHER APPLICATIONS, IN CLASS 9 (U.S. CLS. 21,
23,26, 36 AND 38),

FIRST USE 2:-1992; IN COMMERCE 2-0-1992,

OWNER OF US. REG. NOS. 1,840,504, 1,944,876
AND OTHERS.

SER, NO. 76462271, FILED 10-28-2002

CHERYT, CLAYTON, EXAMINING ATTORNEY




Int. Cl: 39
Prior U.S. Cls.: 100 and 105

Reg. No. 2,729,358

United States Patent and Trademark Office  Registered Jume 24, 2003

SERVICE MARK
PRINCIPAL REGISTER

INTUIT

INTUIT INC. (DELAWARE CORPORATION)
2535 GARCIA AVENUE
MOUNTAIN VIEW, CA 94043

FOR: ELECTRONIC STORAGE OF FILES AND
DOCUMENTS; STORAGE OF ELECTRONIC MED-
1A, NAMELY, IMAGES, TEXT, AUDIO, FINANCIAL
AND CONTACT DATA; STORAGE SERVICES FOR
ARCHIVING DATABASES, IMAGES AND OTHER
ELECTRONIC DATA, IN CLASS 39 (US. GLS. 100
AND 105),

FIRST USE 5-0-2000; IN COMMERCE 5-0-2000.

OWNER OF US. RBG. NCS. 1,840,504, 1,544,876
AND OTHERS.

SER. NO, 78-177,257, FILED 10-22-2002.

CHERYL CLAYTON, EXAMINING ATTCRNEY

e




Int. CL.: 9
Prior U.S. Cls.: 21, 23, 26, 36, and 38

. Reg. No. 2,890,151
United States Patent and Trademark Office  Registered Sep, 28, 2004
TRADEMARK
PRINCIPAL REGISTER
INTUIT

INTUIT INC. (DELAWARE CORPORATION)
LEGAL DEPARTMENT, IP SECTION

2535 GARCIA AVENUE

MOUNTAIN VIEW, CA 94043

FOR: COMPUTER SOFTWARE FOR USE IN THE
FIELD OF HELP DESK MANAGEMENT, NAMELY
COMPUTER SOFTWARE FOR TRACKING AND
MANAGING INFORMATION TECENOLOGY SUP-
PORT REQUESTS AND INCIDENT REFORTS
FROM USERS AND FOR TRACKING AND MANA-
GING TECHNOLOGY EQUIPMENT SUPPORT HIS-
TORIES AND SUPPORT COST REPORTING;
COMPUTER SOFTWARE FOR. USE IN THE FIELD
OF INFORMATION TECHNCLOGY ASSET MAN-
AGEMENT, NAMELY COMPUTER SOFTWARE
FOR TRACKING, MANAGING AND AUDITING
COMPUTER SOFTWARE LICENSES AND COMPLI-

ANCE AND FOR TRACKING AND MANAGING
INFORMATION ON COMPUTER HARDWARE AS-
SETS, LEASE, USER, VENDOR, INSTALLATION
AND SYSTEM CONFIGURATION, ASSET PUR-
CHASING AND INSTALLATION AND DEPLOY-
MENT OF COMPUTER SQFTWARE AND
SOFTWARE UPDATES BY LOCAL OR REMOTE
MEANS, IN CLASS 9 (US. CLS. 21, 23, 25, 36 AND 38).

FIRST USE 4-18-2003; IN COMMERCE 4-18-2003.

OWNER OF US. REG. NOS, 1,840,504, 1,944,876,
AND OTHERS.

SN 78-154,383, FILED 8-14-2002.

CHERYL CLAYTON, EXAMINING ATTORNEY




Int. C1: 9
Pl‘iOl' U-S- Clsa: 21, 23’ 26, 36 alld 38

United States Patent and Trademark Office

Reg. No. 2,771,743
Registered Oct, 7, 2003

TRADEMARK
PRINCIPAL REGISTER

INTUIT

INTUIT INC. (DELAWARE CORPORATION)
2535 GARCIA. AVENUE
MOUNTAIN VIEW, CA 54043

FOR: COMPUTER SOFTWARE AND HARD-
WARE FOR USE IN TRANSACTION PROCESSING,
ACCOUNTING, RECEIPT PRINTING, CUSTOMER
RELATIONSHIP MANAGEBMENT, INVENTORY
MANAGEMENT AND OPERATIONS MANAGE-
MENT, ALL IN THE FIELD OF POINT OF SALE
TRANSACTIONS AND RETAIL MANAGEMENT,
AND USER MANUALS SOLD AS A UNIT THERE.
WITH; CASH DRAWERS; COMPUTER PRINTERS;
POINT OF SALE PRINTERS AND TERMINALS;
CREDIT CARD AND DEBIT CARD READERS

AND SCANNERS; BAR CODE READERS AND
SCANNERS; CREDIT CARD AND TRANSACTION
PROCESSING TERMINALS AND COMPUTER
HARDWARE, IN CLASS 9 (US, CLS. 21, 23, 26, 36
AND 38).

FIRST USE 5-0-2002; 1IN COMMERCE 5-0-2002,

OWNER OF U.S. REQ. NOS. {,840,504, 1,944,876
AND OTHERS.

SER. NO. 78-177,491, FILED 10-23-2002.

CHERYL CLAYTON, EXAMINING ATTORNEY




Int, CL: 40
Prior U.S. Cls.: 100, 103 and 106

or US » 103 and 1 Reg. No. 2,763,973
United States Patent and Trademark Office  Registered Sep. 16, 2003

SERVICE MARK
PRINCIPAL REGISTER
INTUIT
INTUIT INC. (DELAWARE CORPORATION) FIRST USE 2-0-1984; IN COMMERCE 2-0-1984,
zs%s GARA(IIINA AVENUE o
MOUNT IEW, CA 94083 OWNER OF U.S. REG, NOS. 1,840,504, 1,944,876

FOR: PRINTING SBRVICES; OFFSET PRINTING  AND OTHERS.
%nblé\_l{rocas; srgnomng 5%0 SERVICES;
MZED PRINTIN ANY NAMES .
AND LOGOS FOR PROMOTIONAL AND ADVER,  SER NO. 76-462,269, FILED 10252002

TISING PURPOSES ON THE GOODS OF OTHERS,
IN CLASS 40 (U.S, CLS. 100, 103 AND 106). CHERYL CLAYTON, EXAMINING ATTORNEY




Int, CL: 16

Prior U.S, Cls.: 2, 5, 22, 23, 29, 37, 38 and 50

United States Patent and Trademark Office

Reg. No, 2,729,122
Registered June 24, 2003

TRADEMARK
PRINCIPAL REGISTER

INTUIT

INTUIT INC. (DELAWARE CORPORATION)
2535 GARCIA AVENUE
MOUNTAIN VIEW, CA 94043

POR: CATALOGS IN THE FIELD OF FINANCE
AND ACCOUNTING, OFFICE SUPPLIES AND
DESKTOP SOFTWARE; ENDORSEMENT AND
INK STAMPS; RUBBER STAMPS; STATIONERY
PAPER; ADDRESS AND MAILING LABELS; BIN-
DERS; PLASTIC BAGS FOR MAKING BANK DE-
POSITS; BUSINESS CARDS; CARDS BEARING
UNIVERSAL GREETINGS; CHECK HOLDERS; FILE

BOXES FOR STORAGE OF BUSINESS AND PERSO-

NAI, CHECKS AND RECORDS; TAX FORMS, IN

CLASS 16 (US. CILS. 2, 5,22, 23, 29, 37, 38 AND 50).
FIRST USE 0.0-1989, IN COMMERCE 0-0-1289.

OWNER OF U.S. -REG. NOS. 1,840,504, 1,944,876
AND OTHERS.

SER. NO, 76464,192, FILED 11-4-2002.
CHERYL CLAYTON, EXAMINING ATTORNEY




Int, Cls.: 35 and 36
Prior U.S. Cls.: 100, 101, and 102

Reg. No. 2,957,901
United States Patent and Trademark Office  Regitered May 31, 2005
SERVICE MARK
PRINCIPAL REGISTER
INTUIT PROCONNECTION

INTUIT INC. (DELAWARE CORPORATION)
2535 GARCIA AVENUE
MOUNTAIN VIEW, CA 54043

FOR: PROVIDING BUSINESS MANAGEMENT
CONSULTATION SERVICES FOR PROFESSIONALS
IN THE FIELDS OF ACCOUNTING, FINANCE,
FINANCIAL PLANNING, TAX PREPARATION
AND TAX PLANNING VIA COMPUTER AND OOM-
MUNICATIONS NETWORKS; PROVIDING INFOR-
MATION, ADVICE, AND ANALYSIS FOR
PROFESSIONALS IN THE FIELDS QF BUBINESS
MANAGEMENT VIA COMPUTER AND COMMU-
NICATIONS NETWORKS; ASSOCIATION MEM-
BERSHIP PROGRAMS FOR BUSINESS
PROFESSIONALS, NAMELY, PROMOTING THE
INTERESTS OF BUSINESS CONSULTANTS, AC-
COUNTING PROFESSIONALS, TAX PROFRSSION-
ALS, AND FINANCIAL PROFESSIONALS;
PROVIDING REFERRALS, NAMELY, BUSINESS
CONSULTANT, ACCOUNTING PROFESSIONAL,

AND TAX PROFESSIONAL REFERRALS, IN CLASS
35 (U.S. CLS. 100, 101 AND 102).

FIRST USB 10-28-2002; IN COMMERCE 10-28-2002.

FOR: FINANCIAL ANALYSIS AND CONSULTA-
TION, NAMELY, PROVIDING INFORMATION, AD-
VICH, AND ANALYSIS, FOR PROFESSIONALS IN
THE FIELDS OF ACCOUNTING, FINANCE, FINAN-
CIAL PLANNING, TAX PREPARATION AND TAX
PLANNING INFORMATION VIA COMPUTER AND
COMMUNICATIONS NETWORKS, IN CLASS 36
(U.S, CLS. 106, 101 AND 102).

FIRST USE 10-28-2002; IN COMMERCE 10-28-2002.
SN 78.170,865, FILED 10-3-2002.

ROBIN CHOSID, EXAMINING ATTORNEY




Int, Cls.: 35 and 42
Prior U.S, Cls.: 100, 101, and 102

United States Patent and Trademark Office

Reg. No, 2,729,866
Registered June 24, 2003

SERVICE MARK
PRINCIPAL REGISTER

INTUIT QUICKBASE

INTUIT INC, (DELAWARE CORPORATION)
2535 GARCIA AVENUE
MOUNTAIN VIEW, CA 94043

FOR: PROVIDING DATA MANAGEMENT SER-
VICES; ENABLING DATA MANAGEMENT, NAME-
LY, PROVIDING INFORMATION AND
CONSULTING IN THE FIELD OF DATA MANAGE-
MENT; AND DATA SHARING SERVICES, IN CLASS
35 (U.S. CLS. 100, 101 AND 102).

FIRST USE 12-11-2000; IN COMMERCE 12-13-2000.

FOR: ENABLING DATA MANAGEMENT,
NAMELY, PROVIDING TEMPORARY USE OF
NON-DOWNLOADABLE SOFTWARE DEVELOP-
MENT TOOLS AND TEMPLATES FOR DATA MAN-
AGEMENT; ENABLING DATA SHARING,
NAMELY PROVIDING TEMPORARY USE OF

NON-DOWNLOADABLE SOFTWARE FOR USE IN
SHARING DATA WITH OTHERS; DATA HOSTING
SERVICES; ENABLING DATA HOSTING SERVICES,
NAMELY, HOSTING SOFTWARE PROGRAMS FOR
USE IN MANAGING, ORGANIZING, AND SHAR-
ING DATA ON A COMPUTER SERVER ON A
GLOBAL COMPUTER NETWORRK AND ON INTER--
NAL COMPUTER NETWORKS; ENABLING DATA
MANAGEMENT, NAMELY, TECHNICAL SUFPORT
SERVICHS, NAMBLY, TROUBLE SHOOTING COM-
PUTER DATABASE PROBLEMS BY TELEPHONE
AND VIA A GLOBAL COMPUTER INFORMATION
NETWORK, IN CLASS 42 (U.S. CLS. 100 AND 101),

FIRST USE 12-11-2000; IN COMMERCE 12-11-2000.
SN 76-159,316, FILED 11-3-2000.
FRED MANDIR, EXAMINING ATTORNEY
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

INTUIT INC., a Delaware Corporation

SUMMONS IN A CIVIL CASE

V. CASE NUMBER:

DEXXON DIGITAL STORAGE, INC., a Delaware

Corporation. C 0 6 0? 8 3 0‘5 C

_ TO: (Name and address of defendant)
DEXXON DIGITAL STORAGE,; INC.

Attention: Dave Burke

7611 Green Meadows

Lewis Center, OH 43035

YOU ARE HEREBY SUMMONED and required to serve upon PLAINTIFF'S ATTORNEY (name and address)

Rodger R. Cole (CSB #178865)
Fenwick & West LLP

801 California Street
Mountain View, CA 84041
Tel: 650.988.8500

Fax: 650.938.5200

an answer to the complaint which is herewith served upon you, within twenty (20) days after service of this summons upon you,
exclusive of the day of service. If you fall to do so, judgement by default will be taken against you for the relief dsmanded in the
complaint. You must also file your answer with the Clerk of this Court within a reasonable period of time after servics.

|2 M-k

Richard W, Wieking DATE
CLERK

Sandy Morris Licvp MsTox
(BY) DEPUTY CLERK CDKT g

NDCAO440

DKT 2




CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I,\jp,/\ m\[ (f @1/\/9,\ g , hereby certify I caused a true copy of the
foregoing “Motion to Suspend Opposition Pending Outcome of Civil Litigation” to be

served upon by First Class Mail, postage prepaid to Sally M. Abel and Linda G. Henry
of Fenwick & West LLP, Silicon Valley Center, 801 California Street, Mountain View,

CA 94041 on February 6, 2007.

JQAO» (3/ C(A”f’/\s
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